M - 4 " 4 : cket N 2 290
Tl x V 4 o1 o .“’ 45 161 \“
i + Ay ) ! 3 '« \ NPT
' pect r cte ADY | ion of Ni
i rement W entified I rdat with tatement of
{ y NR Fnfor [ L ¢ f.;v‘~..r 11x |
L! v 1 ) tead Dt 'W
b L ‘\> requires that eacr | o1 pe rvd", ¥ cause 1t -‘,‘?' "T\ﬂ':]f'
3 + s
veEy that may be necessary for the ICenset mply with the
"‘ ! Ari 1 that are reasonapie ,"_‘;;( ?‘".‘ K"‘(u_{v;ﬂ‘tdy;;*.‘
Vd t h¢ extent 4 rag Y eve | oncer t"l? ions or q‘:d”’ 1ities
T & 1 . 9 N ] . » - < PSS
I rad iClive mate d and the potential radiological hazards that
} Dre nt Yursuant 1« ‘." FR 72¢( ",'Q‘ SUrvey meant ar
yJuat I f the ra | i nditior ind potential hazards incident
‘) DY ’ transtey Yé ¢ d [ '3 or presence 0§
‘ iterial or cther rces of radiatior
n v 4 $h \ T f Ap)
" . 'y d IV {
A oy ] ' ) 1 nd
rest t Y 1 { { thar
! | t t he¢ 2 off $ 44
} Y B 2T ' b $ ¢ thar
[ f ) ' *h P Urve
w! ! wWey mpyY per \ A4 DY ted
! y nstrument Were 3
wat iy } rvey t rument ¢ a ¥ 1t NS O
y ¥ nA + y 1t 101 eV :;L,l vim } ] ow $
4 ' ( \
Vi t PVE vV v . *H“""" V)
r K {oV 1 | equire that thi censee conduct operation (
4 4 Fhie 1 rati i iny YE ty ted irea from ._'.‘,,\{_‘: ources :,’“(“_‘
not exceed i { ' y one houy
) p - . 4
+ ' ; g r Al }‘jQA eNsee 10NnS re ‘\WTFi
| rat rox ately nillirems ir wtside the
A i torag Al Iny tricited area
1 | r ¥ + 1
VeEr ¥ eVve {1V V1 al r Diemer iV
¢ Y vt that a eney 1 4 nea tn trancre ¢
| vd d H i ¢ ¢ ( anspory
iteria ieriver material to a carrier for
Ve { el e Wi na 1 QUal1tly a irance
S st 3 € - -
406020019 9400512
\ y -~ : Y
FDR ADDCK 03012279
- PDR
-
i




Notice of Violation 2

program approved by the Commission as satisfying the provisions of
subpart H of 10 CFR Part 71; has a copy of the specific license,
certificate of compliance, or other approval of the package; and submits
in writing to NRC, pricer to the first use of the transpor! package, the
licensee’s name, license number, and package identification number.

Contrary to the above, between February 1 and April 21, 1994, the
licensee transported licensed material consisting of a cobalt-60
radiography source under the general license pursuant to 10 CFR 71.12,
and the Ticensee did no: have a copy of the certificate of compliance,
or other approval of the s.urce’s Type B transport package.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Material Testing Laboratories,
Inc. is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the
Regional Administrator, Region 1I, with a copy to the U.S. Nuclear Re?ulatory
Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555, within 30
days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice).
This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and
should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if
contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps
that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) th: corrective steps that
will be taken to avoid fur.her violations, and (4) th: date when full
compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not received within the
time specified in this Notice, an order or demand for information may be
issued as to why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or
why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause
is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
This J2+1,day of May 1994



